
 
 
 

               

 
 

 
 

          
 

   
 

  
 

 
  

 
   

   
 

 
 

        
  

         
        

      
         

  
 

  
       

      
         

        
        

  

  
 

 
          

        
  

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBANY, NY 12234 

DIRECTOR 

Office of State Assessment 

August 2016 

TO: District Superintendents 
Superintendents of Public and Nonpublic Schools 
Principals of Public and Nonpublic Schools 
Leaders of Charter Schools 

FROM: Steven E. Katz 

SUBJECT: Transition to the Regents Examination in Algebra II (Common Core) and 
Phase-Out of the Regents Examination in Algebra 2/Trigonometry 

The Department began the implementation of new Regents Examinations in mathematics 
with the Regents Examination in Algebra I (Common Core) in June 2014. This was followed 
by the implementation of the Regents Examination in Geometry (Common Core) in June 
2015 and the Regents Examination in Algebra II (Common Core) in June 2016. Over 
several years, as each of these exams was introduced, the corresponding Regents 
Examination measuring the 2005 Standard was, or will be, phased out following a short 
overlap period for each examination. For more information, see 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/commoncore/transitionccregents1113rev.pdf. 

The Board of Regents amended Commissioner’s Regulations at their December 2015 
meeting to provide the option for students enrolled in Algebra II (Common Core) courses, at 

mailto:emscassessinfo@nysed.gov
http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/state-assessment/transition-cc-regents-algebra-2-december-2015.pdf
http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/state-assessment/transition-cc-regents-december-2014.pdf

